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	Question 1:  
What internal treatments have been done to these accounts?


	Answer 1:  
Please refer to the RFP Section 2, Background.


	Question 2: 

Regarding section 5.8.B – the RFP states: “Do not use fancy bindings such as spiral bindings or 3-hole punch.” Do you have a preferred method of preparation? Would binder clips be acceptable?



	Answer 2: 
Please refer to the RFP, section 5.8., Submission of Proposal, subsection B.
 

	Question 3:
What is the most important thing you look for in an agency partnership? 


	Answer 3: 
Please refer to the RFP, Section 6, Evaluation Process.


	Question 4: 
Can you identify the debtor base (Corp., Schools, Individuals)?? 



	Answer 4: 
Please Refer to Erratum 1.


	Question 5: 
Is there a statute of limitations on the debts?  



	Answer 5:  
No.



	Question 6: 
Can you provide support documentation on the debts?



	Answer 6: 
Please refer to Erratum 1. 


	Question 7: 
Do the Terms of the contract with the debtor allow the debt to be discharged in bankruptcy?


	Answer 7:  
No. 


	Question 8: 
4.4, pg. 22, Can you define what the $60K budget funds? Is it to cover collections filing fees, litigation costs for vendors? Or is it for the CDE administration staffing and expenses?


	Answer 8:  
Please refer to the RFP Attachment 16, Exhibit B, and RFP Section 5.5 Cost Detail Section Requirements.


	Question 9: 
4.8, pg. 25: Does the CDE advance to the vendor the actual court filing fees/court costs?


	Answer 9:  
No, please refer to the RFP Attachment 16, Exhibit B, and RFP Section 5.5 Cost Detail Section Requirements. 



